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ADDENDUM # 1 

SOUTH BROWARD DRAINAGE DISTRICT 

70 HOUR POST STORM DEBRIS/TREE REMOVAL SERVICES 

DATE OF ADDENDUM:  JULY 11, 2014 

 

TO ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS: 

PLEASE NOTE THE FOLLOWING CHANGES: 
 
None. 
 
 
PLEASE NOTE THE FOLLOWING CLARIFICATIONS:   

The following questions have been submitted by prospective bidders. The District’s responses have been 

added below each question. 

QUESTIONS FROM PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS 

1. Question: Please explain specifically how the pricing of one proposal will be evaluated 
against the pricing from another proposal, including the answer to these questions: 
 

a. Will each pricing proposal be analyzed and refined to become one total number which can 
then be compared to the other proposals, and if so, what is the formula that will be used to 
derive that total number? 

 
Answer: No, each pricing proposal will be evaluated based on the individual unit prices 

for each category/item.  As noted in the bid documents, South Broward Drainage District 
(SBDD) reserves the right to award multiple contracts and to award the contract on a split 
order basis, group by group, or item by item, or such combination as will best serve the 
interests of the District.  There is no formula that will used to evaluate the bids. 
 

b. Will extended totals (unit price multiplied by estimated quantity) be used to evaluate 
pricing, and if so, what estimated quantities and what line items will be used to derive the 
extended totals that will be evaluated? 

 
Answer: No, each pricing proposal will be evaluated based on the individual unit prices 

for each category/item.   
 

2. Question: Can you provide the locations of the TDSR or Debris Management sites (DMS)? 
 

Answer: Refer to Page 17 of the Bid Documents for the location of the Debris 
Management Site (DMS); which will be located at the District’s Headquarters.  The 
Temporary Debris Staging Site (TDSS) will also be located at the District’s Headquarters. 
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3. Question: Must tipping fees be included as part of our unit prices? Or is it allowable to 
note on the pricing sheet that tipping fees will be negotiated at the time of the event and will be 
charged at cost (with no mark-up) to District? 
 
Answer: There will be no tipping fees at the District’s DMS.  Any other tipping fees 

associated with this contract will be negotiated at the time of the event and will be 
charged at cost with no mark-up to the District.   

 

 
PLEASE NOTE THE FOLLOWING ADDITIONS/DELETIONS:  
 
None. 


